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SCHOOIS DIVISION OF DAVAO DEL NORTE 

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

DIVISION MEMORANDUM 
No. 0136, s. 2023

To: All Public Schools District Supervisors 
All Elementary and Secondary School Heads 
All School Administrative Personnel 
All Concerned Personnel 

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent 

Subject: SRI 2022 One-Time Grant of Rice Assistance for Withdrawal 

Date: March 28, 2023 

1. This is to inform that the Implementing Rules and Regulations (IRR) for the SRI 2022
(One-Time Grant of Rice Assistance) had already been received by this Office.

2. School Administrative Personnel are directed to facilitate the Acknowledgement
Receipt and have it signed by the recipients per School in their respective Districts
and by the Focal Person, Jayson J. Jumangit.

3. A copy of the Acknowledgement Receipt had been provided for facilitation.

4. Completed Acknowledgement Receipt shall be submitted to Crsytal Faye Sumatra of
Administrative Office on or before March 31, 2023.

5. For immediate dissemination and information.
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For the Schools Division Superintendent: 

REBECCA C. SAGOT, CESO VI 

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 

Address: Mankilam, Tagum City, Davao del Norte 

Telephone Number: (084) 216 0188 

Website: www.depeddavnor.ph I Facebook: DepEd Davao del Norte 








